

Pike County Magistrate Court

Memo

To: Pike County Board of Commissioners
CC: Tanya Perkins, Animal Control Officer

From: M. Callaway-Ingram, Chief Magistrate 
Clayton T. Kendrick, Magistrate

Re: Breakdown on Animal Control County Ordinance Violation Fines and Fees for June 2026

Date: July 14, 2026

In an effort to help distinguish fines and court costs derived from Animal Control County Ordinance Violations and other County Ordinance Violations, this information is being provided as a breakdown of fines, fees and court costs received during the month of **June 2026** as they relate to Animal Control County Ordinance Violations.

Leslie Hill	26-35CO	\$100
Katherine Clack	26-36CO	\$100
Morgan Story	26-38CO	\$100
Morgan Story	26-39CO	\$100
Heathcliffe Coonrod	25-82CO	\$7
Dusty Thomas	25-95CO	\$54.35

Thus, \$461.35 of the check in the amount of \$ 2,310.27 paid to the Pike County Board of Commissioners is attributable to Animal Ordinance cases for the month of June 2026.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office at 770-567-2004.